Questions 150-152 refer to the following e-mail.

To: Michael Chen <michael.chen@goldcrestbanking.ca>
From: Orianne Durand <orianne.Durand@tzdesign.com:>
Subject: Update

Date: Wednesday, February 23, 10:18

Dear Mr. Chen,

We ---—--- the revised visuals for the design of your company’s new gym shoe, Street Tiger.
150. (A) will complete

(B) would have completed

(C) have completed

(D) have been completing

Please see the PDF files attached showing its materials composition and internal structure. Sorry
it took an extra week to do.

Our art directors are still ------- your suggestions from last week’s meeting into the logo you want
151.(A) integrating
(B) articulating
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Your teacher can send you the complete material.
Please ask them to send the complete version of this material before the lesson.

Orianne Durand
Cheif Designer
TZ Design Lid.




